Archbishop Hutton's Primary School Nevsletter Archbishop Hutton's Primary School October 2nd 2020

Hello and welcome to this week's newsletter.

We have had another great week at Archbishop Hutton's this week.

attendance

This week's whole school attendance was - 97.6% - WELL DONE!!

CONGRATULATIONS to **Class 1** who were this week's **AWESOME ATTENDERS** with **100%** - **that's 4 weeks on the run!**

CONGRATULATIONS to Classes 1, 2 and 3 for 100% punctuality, making them all PUNCTUALITY SUPERSTARS

Class one have now earned 24 minutes Superstar Time to use at the end of term.

The other classes have 12 minutes each.

learners of the week

	Learner of the Week	Writing Hero	Maths Hero
Class 1	Bronson Pickup	Rupert Vereker	Theo-Jason Bagguley
Class 2	Annalise Bagguley	Cameron Slaughter	Scarlet Gora
Class 3	Phoebe Dowsett	Freddie Whittam	Mason Milner
Class 4	Erin Roberts	Marcie Dowsett	Steven Rawcliffe

Congratulations to all the children in Washington!					
Crag	Hutton	Senset	Washington		
789	710	780	851		

team points



Visit the Let's Celebrate page of the School's website to see photographs of all of this week's winners.

other news



Well done to the eight Year Six children who have been chosen as our new Team Captains. They will be responsible for representing and leading Hutton, Crag, Senset and Washington at events across the school year.

Washington	Erin Roberts	Ollie Dodds
Crag	Jenna Simmonds	Steven Rawcliffe
Senset	Harry Liley	Summer Denney
Hutton	Ella Brayshaw	Cole Evans

Home Learning



Reading Books: This week, we are starting to send reading books home. There are some rules to keep us Covid19 safe. Books will be given out this Friday. When your child has finished the book they can bring it back in to school to be changed. It will be put into a quarantine box and will remain there for 48 hours before it goes back into the library. Current research shows that Covid19 is detectable on card and paper for 24-36 hours. Therefore we believe that this quarantine period allows us to restart our home reading books.

Please be patient and aware that books may not be changed more than twice a week to allow staff to work their way through the process. Reading in school continues as usual. If you don't have a school book to read at home – do some tables, spellings or read a favourite book from home.

Spelling progress tests will take place next week. Every child will be tested on the spellings they have brought home to learn. Thanks for your help – we hope you are not being driven spelling mad.

How are you doing with **Mr Pugh's Healthy Challenge?** All the details are on your class page on the website. You have 3 weeks left to complete your task.

Maths Home Learning: Remember to check the Pupil Area for your Maths home learning. You can mark last week's maths task before you try this week's work. You can let the teacher know if there are any problems with the level of the task. DO NOT BRING THIS IN TO SCHOOL - PLEASE MARK YOUR WORK AT HOME.

PUPIL AREA VERIFICATION CODE - 111984





Everyone at school is getting excited about our **Super Hero, Super Run** on **Tuesday 6**th **October**. Are you ready for this exciting event?

Before:

- Sort out your secret super identity and get your costume ready. You
 could be Superman, Wonder Woman or a hero you have made up
 Super Teacher, Super Nurse or Mega Postman
- Make sure you have some sponsors
- Do some super stretches you're going to be running/walking a long way!

On Super Hero Super Run Day:

- Get your costume on
- Fly, walk, drive, dash, zoom or flash your way to school
- Give your sponsor form to your teacher
- Use your Super strength to be the best fundraiser ever!



There is one week left for you to order your Cauliflower Card art work. If you have decided that you would like to order the cards or any other product, here is the procedure to follow:

- 1. Log on the website for Cauliflower Cards and use the unique code for your child which is featured on their order form.
- 2. Choose your items and pay.
- 3. (THIS IS VERY IMPORTANT) Send the art work back into your class teacher so they can add them to the class order and we can send them off to the company to be made.
- **4.** You have one week left to order your card. All artwork/order forms need to be in school by **next Friday 9**th **October.**
- Coronavirus: Here is our weekly reminder of the guidance about Covid19 and the symptoms. When should you keep your child home and seek a test? The advice given on the Department for Education website is this:

What symptoms should schools be looking out for? How can schools tell if a pupil has just a cold, or whether it might be coronavirus?

The Department for Education has worked closely with Public Health England (PHE) and NHS Test and Trace to ensure that we are doing all we can to minimise the potential risks of spread. A key part of this is recognising the correct symptoms.

We ask that schools recommend to their pupils and staff who feel unwell, that they get tested if:

- 1. They develop one or more of the main coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a new, continuous cough; or the loss or change of their sense of taste or smell; or
- 2. They are recommended to get tested by a healthcare provider (e.g. GP or nurse).

If a child is tested because they are unwell, they should stay off school until they receive a result. As in any year, as schools go back, children may pick up common colds or feel unwell with a sore throat, stomach upset or a headache. These children may need to stay off school and parents/carers should call

their GP or dial 111 to seek medical advice if they are concerned about their child's health.

This advice is slightly different to earlier advice we sent out - which was the advice given back in August (so long ago now). This is the advice we will now follow.





• That's all from us this week. Have a great, safe and healthy week!

